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17 May 2022 

Attention: Leigh Jackson, 

Dear Sir,  

 
RE:   Development Application: 2022/029 - Lot: 1 DP: 821515 439 Wilshire 
          Road, RANKIN SPRINGS NSW 2669 – Propose expansion and  
          continued use of Quarry. 
 

 

 
WaterNSW has reviewed the information submitted with the application for the proposed 
expansion and continued use of the Quarry, WaterNSW considers that for the purposes of the 
Water Management Act 2000, no further investigation is required by this agency. The applicant has 
the relevant approval for the bore at the proposed development location, although no water 
attached to the works. 
 
The landowner should be aware that any extraction and use of water, must be done so in 
accordance with Water Management Act 2000. 
 
It is noted that the current water supply works approval for the location 70CA617191, is for the 
works being a Bore and its use being Industrial Sand and Gravel. There is no water connected to 
the works (WAL or Water Access Licence). The applicant must make application to WaterNSW to 
attach a Water Access Licence to the works prior to any water being taken through the bore. 
Should the applicant use the bore to extract water without having a Water Access Licence attached 
they will be in breach of the Water Management Act. 
 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Simone Tonkin 
Water Regulation Specialist 
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